
 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Y Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Tuesday, 13 June 2017 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

75(v3)  

1 Questions to the First Minister 

(45 mins)   

 

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to 

the First Minister after Question 2. 

View Questions 

 

2 Business Statement and Announcement 

(30 mins)   

 

View Business Statement and Announcement 

 

3 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local 

Government: The Tax Policy Framework 

(45 mins) 

   

4 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and 

Infrastructure: The Independent Review of Support for Publishing 

and Literature in Wales 

(45 mins)   

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=684&assembly=5&c=Oral%20Question
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=557&assembly=5&c=Business%20Statement


5 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Education: Successful 

Futures: An Update On Digital 

(45 mins)   

 

Supporting Document 

The Digital Competence Framework 

 

6 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and 

Sport: The Genomics for Precision Medicine Strategy 

(45 mins)   

 

Supporting Document 

Consultation Document: Genomics for Precision Medicine Strategy 

 

7 Statement by the Minister for Skills and Science: Update on 

Superfast Broadband 

(45 mins) 

   

8 Motion to vary the order of consideration of Stage 3 amendments 

to the Landfill Disposals Tax (Wales) Bill 

(5 mins)   

 

NDM 6327 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales in accordance with Standing 

Order 26.36: 

 

Agrees to dispose of sections and schedules to the Landfill Disposals Tax (Wales) 

Bill at Stage 3 in the following order: 

  

a) sections 2 - 15 

 

http://learning.gov.wales/resources/browse-all/digital-competence-framework/?skip=1&lang=en
https://consultations.gov.wales/consultations/genomics-precision-medicine-strategy?lang=en
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=156


b) Schedule 1 

 

c) sections 16 - 33 

 

d) Schedule 2 

 

e) sections 34 - 40 

 

f) Schedule 3 

 

g) sections 41 - 89  

 

h) Schedule 4  

 

i) section 1  

 

j) Long title 

 

9 Voting Time 

   

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 14 June 2017 



Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 8 June 2017 

for answer on 13 June 2017 

 

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest. 

W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh. 

 
(Self-identifying question no. shown in brackets) 

 
The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the First 
Minister after Question 2. 

 

To ask the First Minister 

1. Mohammad Asghar (South Wales East): What is the Welsh Government 
doing to improve access to work experience placements for secondary school 
pupils in Wales? OAQ(5)0647(FM) 

 

2. Russell George (Montgomeryshire): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the development of an active travel network in 
Montgomeryshire? OAQ(5)0653(FM) 

 

3. Neil Hamilton (Mid and West Wales): What progress has been made 
towards Wales becoming a no cold calling nation? OAQ(5)0655(FM) 

 

4. Darren Millar (Clwyd West): Will the First Minister make a statement on 
the importance of seaside tourism in north Wales? OAQ(5)0644(FM) 

 

5. Jeremy Miles (Neath): What assessment has the Welsh Government 
made of compulsory voting? OAQ(5)0643(FM) 

 

6. Mike Hedges (Swansea East): Will the First Minister make a statement on 
the Welsh Government’s use of psyllids in tackling Japanese knotweed? 
OAQ(5)0641(FM) 

 

7. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn): Will the First Minister make a statement on 

mental health services for young people? OAQ(5)0656(FM)W 

 

8. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the delivery of health services in Pembrokeshire? 
OAQ(5)0640(FM) 

 

9. Vikki Howells (Cynon Valley): What action is the Welsh Government 
taking to promote equality for older women in the Cynon Valley? 
OAQ(5)0652(FM) 

 

10. Michelle Brown (North Wales): What assessment has the First Minister 
made of the impact that last week's UK General Election will have on the 
Welsh Government's education policy? OAQ(5)0657(FM) 

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=102
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=130
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=303
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5048
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=171
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5021
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=332
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5107
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4975


 

11. Nick Ramsay (Monmouth): Will the First Minister provide an update on 
the Welsh Government’s policies for supporting farming? OAQ(5)0648(FM) 

 

12. Dai Lloyd (South Wales West): Will the First Minister make a statement 
on transport spend in South Wales West? OAQ(5)0645(FM) 

 

13. Lee Waters (Llanelli): Will the First Minister commit to a review of the 
Innovation Wales strategy? OAQ(5)0651(FM) 

 

14. Hannah Blythyn (Delyn): What is the Welsh Government doing to 
improve domestic fire safety in Wales? OAQ(5)0650(FM) 

 

15. Llyr Gruffydd (North Wales): Will the First Minister make a statement on 

health services in rural areas in North Wales? OAQ(5)0642(FM)W 

Pack Page 2

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=175
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=167
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4978
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5112
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=425


Business Statement and Announcement 

Plenary agendas are published a week in advance of a meeting, and can be 

found on the Plenary meetings page 

 

Tuesday 20 June 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins) 

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Education and Skills: Post 

Compulsory Education and Training Consultation (45 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural Affairs: 

Bovine Tb (45 mins) 

 The Allocation of Housing and Homelessness (Eligibility) (Wales) 

(Amendment) Regulations 2017 (15 mins) 

 Debate: Stage 3 of the Landfill Disposals Tax (Wales) Bill (120 mins) 

 

Wednesday 21 June 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport 

(45 mins) 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure (45 

mins) 

Assembly Business 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Motion to amend Standing Orders 16, 19, 20 and 27 in relation to the 

Budget Process and Finance Procedures (5 mins) 

Pack Page 3

Agenda Item 2

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=401


 Motion to approve the protocol on the administrative arrangements for 

the scrutiny of the annual draft budget and other related budgetary 

matters agreed by the Finance Committee and the Welsh Government 

(5 mins) 

 Debate on the Equality, Local Government and Communities 

Committee Report on their inquiry into refugees and asylum seekers in 

Wales (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to United Kingdom Independence Party (60 mins) 

 Short Debate – Vikki Howells (Cynon Valley) (30 mins)  

 

Tuesday 27 June 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins) 

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure: 

Historic Environment Policy and Legislation (45 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport: 

Update on the Pathfinder 111 NHS Service in Wales (30 mins) 

 Debate: Public Sector Decarbonisation (60 mins) 

 Debate: Stage 4 of the Landfill Disposals Tax (Wales) Bill (15 mins) 

 

Wednesday 28 June 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural Affairs 

(45 mins) 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children (45 

mins) 

Pack Page 4



Assembly Business 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 

mins) 

 Debate by the Climate Change, Environment and Rural Affairs 

Committee on their report on Future of Agricultural and Rural 

Development Policies in Wales (60 mins)  

 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins) 

 Short Debate - Llyr Gruffydd (North Wales): (30 mins) 

 

Tuesday 4 July 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Debate: Considering the case for new taxes in Wales (60 mins) 

 

Wednesday 5 July 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government 

(45 mins) 

Assembly Business 

 Questions to the Assembly Commission (30 mins) 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Debate on a Members’ Legislative Proposal (30 mins) 

 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins) 

Pack Page 5



 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins) 

 Short Debate - Jeremy Miles (Neath): (30 mins) 

Pack Page 6


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	2 Business Statement and Announcement

